

# KEMiZARES

**Female**

*“SW Developer – CI/CD”*



## **Technical Presentation**

Self-driven SW Developer with 7 years of experience in JAVA, Apache Camel, Springboot, REST webservises and AWS. She has worked from requirements gathering and analysis to design, build, deploy, test and maintenance of software systems delivering proactively with CI/CD approach. She has experience in REST API integration with third party- systems and troubleshooting production incidents from analysis of logs to providing hot fixes, providing performance optimum solutions and working in sprint cycles. Communication with different stakeholders, 3rd party vendors and the clients were a part of her daily work along with proposing solutions to complex problems, requirement collection and preparing technical documentation. She is well organized with her work and can self- manage, as well as work in teams. She has also led a team and mentored new joiners in delivering on key project milestones.

## **Personal Presentation**

She is an optimistic, curious, detail-oriented person with strong and clear communication skills. She is result-driven, likes taking up challenging responsibilities and working on them in an organized and methodological way. She is fun loving, positive thinker, flexible, transparent, open to learning new technologies and loves interacting with people. Her experience with working in a global setup and customer interactions makes her a great asset.

## **Roles**

Software Engineer, Professional Application 2 Delivery (Senior Level)

Kemizares AB

Pumpgatan 1, 417 55 Göteborg

Org nr: 559204-9232

[contact@kemizares.se](mailto:contact@kemizares.se) / +46(0) 705 - 60 12 56

# KEMIZARES

## Employer

Date	Role
Mar 2023 – Present	Consultant
Jan 2020 – Mar 2023	Professional 2 Application Delivery
Oct 2016 – Jan 2020	Software Engineer

## Skills

Skills	Competency Level (1min-5max)
<b>Programming</b>	
Java	4
Python	1
SpringBoot	3
Apache Camel	4
Webservices – REST API, SOAP	4
SQL	3
TDD- JUnit, Mockito, JBehave	5
Bash	3
<b>Tools</b>	
CI/CD – Jenkins	4
Cloud - AWS	4
Repository – Bitbucket, GitHub, GitLab	4
Maven	5
IDE – IntelliJ, Eclipse	5
Test – SoapUI, Postman	4
DB – Oracle, MySQL, Postgres	3
Servers – Jboss, Tomcat	4
Linux – Putty, Winscp	4
Tracking Tools – Jira, HP ALM, Confluence	4
<b>Soft Skills</b>	
Communication	5
Team Management	4
Leadership	4
Customer Interaction	5

Kemizares AB

Pumpgatan 1, 417 55 Göteborg

Org nr: 559204-9232

[contact@kemizares.se](mailto:contact@kemizares.se) / +46(0) 705 - 60 12 56

# KEMIZARES

## Experiences

**Role** **Consultant Engineer**  
**Area** **Software Development**  
**Industry** Automotive, In-house Project  
**When** March 2023 – Present  
**Skills** Java, SpringBoot, Apache Camel, JPA, JUnit, Mockito, Maven, Jboss, Linux, GitLab, Bash Scripting, H2 Database, PostgreSQL, AWS Elastic Beanstalk, AWS SAM, AWS Lambda, AWS RDS, AWS CodePipeline and Postman Client.

---

**Role** **Professional Application 2 Delivery**  
**Area** **Software Development**  
**Industry** Banking & Retail  
**When** Jan 2020 – Mar 2023  
**Skills** Java, Spring, Apache Camel, Rest API, JUnit, Maven, Git, JSON, Bash Scripting, Oracle DB, SQL, HP ALM for tracking tasks and defects, Jboss

---

**Role** **Software Engineer**  
**Area** **Software Development & Service**  
**Industry** Banking & Finance  
**When** Oct 2016 – Jan 2020  
**Skills** Java, Spring, Apache Camel, Rest API, Bash Script, Junit, Mockito, Maven, Jboss Server, Jenkins, Jira, Confluence, Stash, Oracle WebLogic, SQL, H2 database

---

## Education & Languages

### University Degree

**Title** **Bachelor of Engineering in Electronics & Communication**  
**When** 2012 - 2016

### Courses

**Title** **Adopting the Devops Mindset**  
**When** 2021

**Title** **Introduction to Bash Scripting**  
**When** 2021

# KEMiZARES

## Certifications

**Title** Amazon Certified Developer - Associate  
**Where** Amazon  
**When** July 2023

**Title** Scrum Developer  
**Where** Scrum Study  
**When** August 2018

## Language

**English** Full professional  
**Swedish** Beginner  
**Hindi** Full professional  
**Konkani** Native  
**Kannada** Native  
**Tulu** Native

## Achievements

**What** DXC Champs Award  
**When** 2022  
**What** Received Champs award for all the contributions made to the File Manager module (Shell Eve RTSP Project) in the in the second quarter of FY22(July-Sept 2021)

## Volunteering experience

**What** Christmas Market Food Prep & Distribution (Kristus Konungen Kyrka - Gothenburg)  
**When** November 2023

**What** Part of Afry Culture team  
**When** 2023

**What** Tech Utsav – Project POC Demos Event  
**When** 2019

## Hobbies

Travelling, Trekking, Reading Novels, Listening to Music.

## Driving License

Type: B  
Expired date: 2034-01-08